
From: Chattcrjcc, Bishu 
Sent: 9/8/2011 3:56:23 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: This Saturday Sep 10 at 8 pm Red Poppy Art House 2698 Folsom Street @ 23 

We would love to see you this coming Saturday at 8 pm ! This is a small performance space 
and fills up quickly so please get there by 7:30 . Best, Bishu 

Saturday September 10 at the Red Poppy Art House 
RED POPPY ART HOUSE 
2698 Folsom Street @ 23rd Street 
San Francisco, CA 94110 
415.826.2402 
http://www.redpoppvarthouse.orq/concerts.html 

BENGAL AND BEYOND 
Bengali Jazz With Spice 
Saturday, September 10 

Bengal and Beyond serves 
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up a tasty plate of Bengali music with a generous portion 
of jazz. The band performs original music and songs from 
India's Bengal region while embracing the contemporary 
jazz and global music scenes. 

Sharmila Guha is a Los Angeles singer who studied 
classical and jazz singing. Sharmila has performed at the 
Thelonious Monk Jazz Institute and appeared in many 
jazz and classical venues in Los Angeles. In 2008, she 
released her debut jazz album, "If Music Be the Food of 
Love," featuring guitarist Larry Koonse, and bassist Kevin 
Axt. In 2009, she was a featured artist in LA's first Asian 
American Jazz Festival. 

Prasant Radhakrishnan is a Resident Artist of the Red 
Poppy Art House who is a versatile saxophonist identified 
with both the South Indian Classical (Carnatic) and jazz 
disciplines. Prasant's exceptional approach to his music 
and instrument has been witnessed in a diverse range of 
locations around the world: from concert halls in India and 
jazz venues in Japan, to concerts, cultural festivals, and 
lecture demonstrations all over North America. 

Bishu Chatterjee is a bassist and one of the founding 
members of the 1970s band Mohiner Ghoraguli, a pionee 
of modern Bengali folk-rock music. In his bass playing 
Bishu incorporates Indian folk melodies and rhythms. 
Bishu has played with many jazz artists in the Bay Area 

Bryan Bowman is a drummer who has guided his musica 
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journey toward the study of classical, jazz, rock, Balkan 
and North Indian classical music. Bryan recorded and 
toured the United States with RCA recording artists 
Behan/Johnson and also recorded and performed in the 
international music arena which such groups as Ivan 
Milev and Bulgarika, Edessa, Trio Mopmu with Lily Storm 
Late Cift, Members of Kitka and Aleph Null. 

Sharmila Guha: voice 
Prasant Radhakrishnan: sax 
Bishu Chatterjee: bass 
Bryan Bowman: drums 

$12-$15 admission. Doors at 7:30 pm. Show at 8:00 pm. 
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